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Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Re: FOIA request
1 message

Heather Phillips <hphillips@panaschools.com> Fri, Aug 7, 2020 at 4:23 PM
To: Ken@ibew146.com
Cc: Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

This is in response to your FOIA request sent August 3, 2020 for Certified Payroll Records for the vendor Detection
Security.  We do not have payroll records for Detection Security.

Heather Phillips
PCUSD 8
Bookkeeper

On Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 8:40 AM Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com> wrote:
Please fulfill request. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ken <ken@ibew146.com>
Date: August 3, 2020 at 8:29:50 AM CDT
To: "jbauer@panaschools.com" <jbauer@panaschools.com>
Subject: FOIA request

                         Dear Mr. Bauer,

 

                                   Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S. C. subsection 552, I am requesting
access to Certified Payroll Records for a contractor named Detection Security Co. It appears this
contractor has performed work in the District for the year ending June 30, 2018 and 2019.

 

                                   If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please let me know
before you work on my request. An electronic option would be ideal. Thank you for your time.

 

                                       Sincerely,

 

                                               JD Miller

                                               Organizer/ Assistant Business Manager

                                               IBEW Local 146

                                               3390 N Woodford

                                               Decatur IL, 62526

                                               217-767-3644
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